
From: Birchfield, Norman 
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 12:44 PM 
To: Wood, Charles 
Cc: Cogliano, Vincent 

Lobdell, Danelle 
McQueen, Jacqueline 

Flowers, Lynn 
Subject: Fwd: Glyphosate follow up 

Hi Charles and Danelle 

Vince has summarized the perspectives expressed at our discussion with Tom a couple of weeks 
ago. Can you take a look and make sure you are okay with how he characterized things? I 
expect this write up will be transmitted to OPP. 

From my perspective I think the write up could be more inclusive of the possibility of 
"inadequate information" due to conflicting results of studies. 

Danelle - in paragraph 4 below, is the word "insisted" good? Would "OPP preferred to 
dichotomize the data" be better? 

Thanks 

Norm 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Cogliano, Vincent" 
Date: December 7, 2015 at 12:01:11 PM EST 
To: "Birchfield, Norman" 
Subject: Re: Glyphosate follow up 
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From: McQueen, Jacqueline 
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 7:49AM 
To: Cogliano, Vincent Birchfield, Norman 

Cc: Fegley, Robert 
Subject: Fw: Glyphosate follow up 

Good morning. See below for the next steps on glyphosate. OPP is anxious to see 
ORO's specific comments, so they can begin working on them. Please take a 
look at Tom's action items below and let me know if the table is ready to share. 
Also, can you draft the short summary of ORO's conclusions, and provide the 
summary of the cancer guidelines that was used at the briefing for Tom? 

We'd like to get these over to OPP as soon as possible. Once I get the materials 
from NCEA, we can circle back to make sure that Tom is ok with the the whole 
package. 

Thanks in advance, and please let me know if we need to discuss. 
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